Message

From: Michael McClain [mcclain@adams.net]

Sent: 5/21/2016 7:01:12 PM

To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com]
Subject: RE: Attached Image

Fidel, this is Eddie’s son and you recommended that the contract be revised to state that he will NOT

be lobbying for ComEd. is that all you want changed in the contract? Best, Mike

Michael F. McClain
Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.
£.0. Box 250

Quincy, L 62306

(ffice Phone: 217-224-8606
Office Fax: 217-224-5123

From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcclain@adams.net]

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 4:16 PM

To: Fidel Marquez (Fidel.Marquez@ComEd.com) <Fidel.Marquez@ComEd.com>
Subject: FW: Attached Image

Can we talk about this item sometime? Not over the weekend. ...

Michael F. McClain
Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.
£.0. Box 250

Quincy, 1L 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606
Office Fax: 217-224-5123

From: Alex [mailto:alex@apexstrategyillinois.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 11:45 AM

To: Mike McClain <mcclain@adams.net>

Subject: Fwd: Attached Image

Hi mike, this was what we used as original with ComEd and Roosevelt group.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: michael@apexstrategvillinois.com
Date: May 12, 2016 at 11:40:22 AM CDT
To: Alex <alex(@apexstrategyillinois.com>
Subject: Fwd: Attached Image

-Michael Acevedo
Apex Strategy
773.447.9563

COMED-SIC-0000139



Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael Acevedo <michael@apexstrategyillinois.com>
Date: June 24, 2015 at 1:32:53 PM CDT

To: Michael Noonan <mnoonan@rooseveltgroupillinois.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Attached Image

Hello Mike
I have revised the changes Fidel has asked for.

On Wed, Jun 24, 2015 at 12:12 PM, Michael Noonan <mnoonan@rooseveltgroupillinois.com> wrote:
Michael

Please see below and make changes.
Thanks

Mike

From: "<Marquez Jr>", "Fidel: (ComEd)" <Fidel.Marquez@ComEd.com>
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 at 9:35 AM

To: Mike Noonan <mnoonan@rooseveltgroupillinois.com>

Subject: RE: Attached Image

Mike

Thanks for the proposed contract. As far as ComEd is concerned, APEX will be retained for
Government Relations services. No lobbying will be performed by APEX on ComEd’s
behalf. Can you please revise the contract to make that distinction. Thank you

Fidel

From: Michael Noonan [mailto:mnoonan@rooseveltgroupillinois.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 10:02 AM

To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Attached Image

Fidel,

| have attached the proposed contract between Apex and Roosevelt Group. Please let me know if you have any changes and
how you would like us to proceed.

Thanks

Mike Noonan
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From: Michael Acevedo <michael@apexstrategyillinois.com>
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 at 7:07 PM

To: Mike Noonan <mnoonan@rooseveltgroupillinois.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Attached Image

Hi Mike,

Attached is the revised contract, please let me know if you need any further revisions.

Thanks

Michael Acevedo

On Wed, Jun 17, 2015 at 4:07 PM, Michael Noonan <mnoonan@rooseveltgroupillinois.com> wrote:

Michael

| attached the contract with a couple of changes that are needed before |
send to Fidel.

Thanks
Mike

On 6/17/15, 4:02 PM, "rk.roosevelt.scanner@gmail.com”
<rk.roosevelt.scanner@gmail.com> wrote:

This email has been scanned by the Boundary Defense for Email Security System. For more information please visit
http://www.apptix.com/email-security/antispam-virus

Michael A. Acevedo
President

Apex Strategy LLC
(773)447-9563

michael@apexstrategyillinois.com

This email has been scanned by the Boundary Defense for Email Security System. For more information please visit

COMED-SIC-0000141



http://www.apptix.com/email-security/antispam-virus

This email has been scanned by the Boundary Defense for Email Security System. For more information please visit
http://www.apptix.com/email-security/antispam-virus

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary, legally privileged, confidential and/or
subject to copyright belonging to Exelon Corporation or its affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email is intended solely for the use of the
person(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of
this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete
this Email and any copies. Exelon policies expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or offensive statements and
infringing any copyright or any other legal right by Email communication. Exelon will not accept any liability in respect of such
communications. -EXCIP
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Michael A. Acevedo

President

Apex Strategy LLC
(773)447-9563
michael(@apexstrategyillinois.com
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